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California Arts Council 



RFP Review for Consultant

to Partner with Native Communities







• No questions will be answered live today 

• Please submit questions through the Q & A function 
on zoom or through email to: Carla.Pareja@arts.ca.gov

All submitted questions are due by Friday, April 4, 2025, 

at 5:00 pm and will be answered via an addendum on 

the CalEProcure website no later than Wednesday, 

April 9, 2025, by 5:00 pm

https://caleprocure.ca.gov/event/8260/0000034798

mailto:Carla.Pareja@arts.ca.gov
https://caleprocure.ca.gov/event/8260/0000034798




• Land and People’s Acknowledgement

• Welcome and Introductions

• Project Background

• How to Respond

• Evaluation Process

• Required Documents Review

• Cal eProcure Walkthrough

• Which required attachments/documents applies to you?







Executive Director

California Arts Council 





Equity Measures 

& Evaluations Manager 

California Arts Council 





• RFP Re-release date: March 24, 2025

• Optional Webinar: April 3, 2025

• Deadline for Questions: April 4, 2025

• Questions Posted to Cal eProcure: April 9, 2025

• Proposal Submission Deadline: April 18, 2025

• Interviews (if conducted): May 5-7, 2025

• Notice of Intent to Award: May 12, 2025

• Project Timeline (approximate): June 1, 2025 – November 1, 2026



• Proposal Narrative: What is your approach to the work?

• Team Description and Roles: Who are you and what will everyone do to 

accomplish the work?

• Work Samples: What have you done similar to this project?

• Detailed Timeline: When will activities happen?

• Cost Proposal Worksheet: How will you spend funds?

• References: Who can speak to your experience?



• Mandatory Business Documents (if applicable): 

– Proof of Insurance

– Business certifications (Small Business, Disabled Veteran Business 

Enterprise, etc.)

– Business License

– Copy of 501(c)3 status

– Copy of Certification from the CA Secretary of State

• Details on Mandatory Business Requirements starts on Section VII or 

page 10 of the RFP and in Attachment 16.



• Review RFP in detail and follow procedures and requirements

• Submit in PDF format, except for Cost Proposal Worksheet

• Submit the entire package in one email.

– Not separate pieces in separate emails.

– If unable to submit one document via email, contact Procurement Analyst, 

Carla Pareja (Carla.pareja@arts.ca.gov), immediately

– Notify Procurement Analyst if notice any ambiguities, errors or conflicts

• See page 12, Section VIII

mailto:Carla.pareja@arts.ca.gov


• Community Connection: At least 2 years working with NA communities

• Participatory Engagement Practice: Knowledge and experience in 

participatory design and engagement

• Equity Frameworks: Knowledge and experience with equity design and 

data principles

• Institutional Experience: Knowledge and experience of 

government/philanthropy/nonprofits

• Diverse Communities: Experience working in partnerships

• In-Person Engagement: Ability to conduct and attend in-person meetings







• Phase 1: Administrative Criteria

• Phase 2: Technical Criteria

• Phase 3: Cost Criteria

• Initial Ranking

• Final Adjusted Ranking

– Refer to attachment 16 – Evaluation Plan and Scoring Rubric

– Additional incentive points (small businesses, disabled veteran 

business enterprise)





REQUIRED DOCUMENTS
(Must be submitted in noneditable PDF)*

Attachment 1 - Required Attachment & 
Documents Checklist

Attachment 9 – Workers' Compensation 
Certification

Attachment 2 – Bidder Certification Sheet Attachment 10 – Individual & Sole Proprietor

Attachment 3 – Bidder Declaration GSPD-05-105 Attachment 11 – Payee Data Record STD 204

Attachment 4 – DVBE Participation Incentive 
Form

Attachment 12 – Contractor Certification 
Clauses

Attachment 5 – Confidentiality Statement Attachment 13 – GenAI Notification Clause

Attachment  6 – Commercially Useful Function 
(CUF) Certification

Attachment 14 – DGS PD 843 DVBE Declarations

Attachment 7 – Cost Proposal Worksheet* (in 
Excel)

Attachment 15 – Confirmation Letter DVBE 
Subcontractor

Attachment 8 – Darfur Contracting Act Attachment 16 – Evaluation Plan & Scoring 
Rubric





Required Attachments (Must be filled in, 
signed, dated and in PDF)*

Required if applicable to the bidder, 
only (Must be in PDF)

Attachment 1 – Required Attachments 
and Documents Checklist

Attachment 4: DVBE Participation Incentive 
Form

Attachment 2 – Bidder Certification Sheet Attachment 8 – Darfur Contracting Act

Attachment 3 – Bidder Declaration GSPD-05-
105 (Please certify at the bottom of the page 
by providing an authorized signature, date 
signed, and name of business)

Attachment 5 – Confidentiality Statement

Attachment 6 – Commercially Useful 
Function (CUF) Certification

Attachment 7 – Cost Proposal Worksheet (in 
Excel only)*



Required Attachments (Must be filled in, 
signed, dated and in PDF)

Required if applicable to the bidder, 
only (Must be in PDF)

Attachment 9: Workers’ 
Compensation Certification (for 
businesses with an employee 
or employees only)

Attachment 14 – DGS PD 843 DVBE 
Declarations (For DVBE bidders and/or for 
each DVBE subcontractors, if any.)

Attachment 10: Individual and Sole 
Proprietor Statement (for businesses 
with no employe/s only).

Attachment 15 – Confirmation Letter Form 
(If bidder is using DVBE subcontractor/s. A 
Confirmation Letter Form must be 
completed for each DVBE subcontractor 
listed on your Attachment 3 – 
Bidder Declaration GSPD-05-105.)

Attachment 11: Payee Data Records STD 
204

Attachment 12: Contractor Certification 
Clauses CCC 04/2017

Attachment 13: GenAINotification Clause



Mandatory Business Documents Is this required for your business?

Bidder: Copy of Small Business (SB) 
California Certification – Must be active

Only if bidder is a SB.

Subcontractor: Copy of Small Business 
(SB) California Certification – Must be 
active

Only if you (the bidder) will be 
subcontracting with a SB. If multiple SB 
subcontractors, will need a copy of their 
respective SB certification.

Bidder: Copy of Disabled Veteran 
Business Enterprise (DVBE) California 
Certification - Must be active

Only if bidder is a DVBE.

Subcontractor: Copy of Disabled Veteran 
Business Enterprise (DVBE) California 
Certification - Must be active

Only if you (the bidder) will be 
subcontracting with a DVBE. If multiple 
DVBE subcontractors, will need a copy of 
their respective DVBE certification.

Secretary of State Registration Not required for bidders that are 
individuals or sole proprietors.



Mandatory Business Documents Is this required for your business?

Copy of Bidder’s Business or General 
License – Must be active

May not apply for individuals/sole 
proprietors.

Copy of Bidder’s Insurance Coverage – 
Must be active

May not apply for individuals/sole 
proprietors.

Copy of Bidder’s IRS Confirmation Letter Applicable for 501(c )(3)s or 
nonprofits only.

Copy of other business documents Depending on your business entity 
type.  For example, joint powers of 
agreement (JPA), will need to submit a 
copy of the executed JPA.

Examples of business entity types:  Individuals/Sole Proprietorship, Partnerships, Small 
Business (SB), Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise (DVBE), Non-profit 501(c)(3), for Profit, 
Joint Powers of Agreement and the like.



Proposal Requirements

• Project Narrative
• Team Description 

and Roles
• Work Examples
• Detailed Timeline
• Cost Proposal 

Worksheet (using 

Attachment 7 template 

in Excel)*
• References

Required Attachments

Refer to Attachment 1 -
Required Attachments & 
Documents Checklist

Mandatory Business 
Documents

• Copy of CA 
Certification of SB 
and/or DVBE, if 
applicable, for both 
bidder and 
subcontractor(s)

• Copy of Current 
Business Licenses, if 

applicable.
• Copy of Certificate of 

Insurance, if 
applicable.

• Copy of 501(c)(3) 
designation or proof 
of nonprofit status, if 
applicable.

• Copy of registration 
with CA's Secretary 
of State, if applicable.

Complete 
Bid Package
RFP-24-004







• RFP Re-release date: March 24, 2025

• Optional Webinar: April 3, 2025

• Deadline for Questions: April 4, 2025

• Questions Posted to Cal eProcure: April 9, 2025

• Proposal Submission Deadline: April 18, 2025 (no exceptions)

• Interviews (if conducted): May 5-7, 2025

• Notice of Intent to Award: May 12, 2025

• Project Timeline (approximate): June 1, 2025 – November 1, 2026



Zoom
Submit questions until the end of this session right here on Zoom using 

the Q & A function on your screen.

Email
Email CAC Procurement Analyst Carla Pareja:

carla.pareja@arts.ca.gov

CalEProcure
Questions are due by 5 PM PST on April 4, 2025 and will be answered 

via addendum by April 9th at: 

https://caleprocure.ca.gov/event/8260/0000034798

https://caleprocure.ca.gov/event/8260/0000034798
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